

Program Committee Meeting[image: Purple and white Access Living Logo]












April 6, 2023
Shari Runner, Committee Chair





Table of Contents
Meeting Agenda…………………………………...…..….......……...3
January 9th Minutes (Attachment A) ……….........…......…… …...4-6
November 10th Minutes (Attachment B).........................................7-8
Civil Rights Memo (Attachment C)……………………………….9-11	












Access Living Program Committee
Meeting Agenda
April 6, 2023


1. 4:00 PM- Call to Order (Chair Runner)
2. 4:01 PM- Roll Call (Chair Runner)
3. 4:02 PM- Approval of Minutes (Chair Runner) (Attachment A)
4. 4:03 PM - South and West Side Office Planning (Feidt)
5. 4:08 PM - Independent Living Updates (Seye)
a. Presentation: Stepping Stones and Nursing Transition (Pagani) (Supplement)
6. 4:28 PM: Civil Rights Department Updates (Walden) (Attachment B)
a. Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing Regulation and Advocacy (Attachment C)
7. 4:35 PM -Advocacy Department Updates (Smock)
a. Mayoral City Council Transition
b. State Legislative Agenda Update 
8. 5:30 PM-Closing/Adjournment (Chair Runner)




 






A.

Access Living Program Committee
Meeting Agenda
January 19, 2023

In Attendance: Nancy Prussian-Weber, Anthony Hinton, David Capizzi, Denise Avant, Shari Runner, Zachary Kordik, Daisy Feidt, Trish Seye, Amber Smock, Ryan McGraw, Neelam Dhadankar, Jerome Palliser

1. 4:01 PM- Call to Order (Chair Runner)
2. 4:02 PM- Roll Call (Chair Runner)
3. 4:05 PM- Welcome (Chair Runner)
a. Purpose of Program Committee Meetings
· The Program Committee allows Board members to be knowledgeable of Access Living because we are better averse to what the programs are. These meetings are ongoing discussions that we can bring information back to the full Board. (Runner)
· This Committee has the potential to be more interactive in the programs themselves. By being more engaged with the programs we can become better ambassadors to the Board. (Kordik)
· Daisy - When Andres was Board chair he encouraged ride-along opportunities to allow for more participation. It’s a question of figuring out what the right opportunities are.
· Ken - Access Living occasionally has meetings with funders, and it may be a good opportunity to have a Board member join the meetings.
· It’s important that we meet consumers, see the programs that they are in, and see how we help people directly. (Prussian-Weber) 
4.  4:08 PM- Approval of Minutes (Chair Runner) (Attachment A)
5. 4:20 PM - Independent Living Updates (Seye) 
a. We have had a great year full of accomplishments including almost exceeding the budget for assistive devices last year, hiring/promoting housing locators & financial literacy coordinators, exceeding Fast Track goals and approved an amended contract for additional $130,000. (Seye)
b. We have seen the prevalence of the digital divide within the disability community, and Access Living has received $500,000 from Sen. Duckworth and AT&T to attempt to dent that divide. We are currently in the process of hiring a coordinator to train and assist consumers to use computers, tablets, phone devices, email addresses, telehealth access, and more. (Seye)
c. In the future we are looking at marketing, posting consumer success stories to social media, and increasing the amount of financial literacy sessions.(Seye)

6. 4:31 PM: Civil Rights Department Updates (Walden) (Attachment B)
a. Overview
· No other Center for Independent Living in Illinois has an attorney on staff. Access Living has three. There was a decision that having a legal team could complement the other advocacy component. (Walden)
b. Legal Team Update
· The case against the City claiming that over a span of three decades, is misusing their federal funding, and failing to construct, modify, or secure affordable, accessible housing for people with disabilities. The discovery process will end this March. (Walden)
· We had an architectural expert survey 97 city-funded units, reviewed 77 blueprints, and found 100% noncompliance with accessibility requirements in every unit he reviewed personally or studied blueprints. Another statistics expert said that because of that finding, we could extrapolate about 501 out of the 560 parts of the lawsuit, and would all fail an accessibility audit. A civil rights expert lawyer views that they have violated civil rights requirements for 30 years.
· “I am noticing condominiums will create handicap parking, and after they pass inspection, they’ll give the parking spots away.” (Hinton)
· This happens all the time, and remedies depend on the situation. I have two cases dealing with that exact issue right now. (Walden)
· City Homeless Shelter Homeless - Similar to the first, very few are physically accessible. Of the 60 administered by the City, the city claims about 10 are accessible, and we think it is far less. We want to force the city to remedy that problem. (Walden)
· Haymarket - A company purchased a hotel in Itasca to provide services both as a recovery and treatment center for all people currently dying by opiate addiction. Village of Itasca denied its approval, and we believe that they had no choice because people in recovery are covered under Disability. This lawsuit is trying to force them to do it. 
7. 4:47 PM -Advocacy Department Updates (Smock) (Attachment C)
a. State Legislative Priorities 2023
· Slideshow included in the packet.
· Some bills are drafted by Access Living, some are co-drafted, and sometimes we will sign-on to other people's bills.
b. “How do you feel the Mayoral Forum went?” (Runner)
· I’ll talk about this at the Full Board meeting, but it was incredibly successful. (Smock)

8. 5:05 PM - Discussion: Building Disability Advocacy in Emergency Systems
· There are currently two campaigns on the Task Force for Attendant Services (TASC). 
· One is an emergency service campaign which came about when Access Living members who used wheelchairs, walkers, or canes, were separated from their device in the ambulance. This creates a major problem for mobility device users at the hospital. We have created and working on this campaign for about a year. We are currently working with office of Public Safety Administration who are working a program in place to dispatch a vehicle when there is an emergency. This is very positive. (McGraw)
· The second campaign is that several group members have voiced complaints about the Northwestern ER. There is a long wait time (8-12 hours). Bathrooms are inaccessible. People have reported security harassing them, especially Black and Brown people, and a host of unprofessional behavior.  Today we will send a letter to the director of the emergency room asking for a meeting about these issues. We also know this is not the only emergency room in Chicago, so in the coming months we hope to gain stories from other people with disabilities and create a campaign to enact change. (McGraw)
· We know that people with disabilities use the emergency rooms, but frequently retraumatized because of the wait, inaccessibility, and ER protocols. (Smock)
· “Emergency Rooms and Services are generally unpleasant across the board to access. It is important to make sure it’s a broad-based ask or push, especially after Covid.” (Runner)
· “Doctors and facilities are also behind for people with disabilities. It goes way beyond the ER.” (Hinton).  
· “It is important that first responders and medical staff keep communications open for all people, but especially Blind people. Also, in nonemergency rooms  and doctors offices, their websites should be accessible to retrieve bills / filling out forms.”(Avant)
· “How difficult would it be to petition to have people well-equipped to handle people with disabilities, or even Access Living staff on call?”(Hinton)
· We would need more information on how emergency rooms are run. If we understand that we can get through with disability competency. (Smock)
· Maybe we need to collect our own data on how the system works. We need to find a way to manage tirage with people with pressure sores, delicate skin, anxiety, depression, and pain.  (Dhadankar)
9. 5:30 PM-Closing/Adjournment (Chair Runner)
B.

Access Living Program Committee
Meeting Agenda
November 10, 2022


In Attendance: David Capozzi, Denise Avant, Joyce Lane, Mark Owen, Sangeeta Patel Driver, Shari Runner, Leah Jaron, Joyce Lane, Mark Owen, Shari Driver, Trish Seye, Ken Walden, Amber Smock, Chris Huff, Katie Blank, Mary Lee Ahern, Emily Garmanger, Chinette Gilmore, 

1. 4:00 PM- Call to Order (Chair Runner)
2. 4:01 PM- Roll Call (Chair Runner)
3. 4:02 PM- Welcome (Chair Runner)
4. 4:29 PM- Approval of Minutes (Chair Runner) (Attachment A and B)
· June Minutes - Denise moves. Sangeeta seconds. Motion carries. 
· September Minutes - David moves. Mark seconds. Motion carries.
5. 4:05 PM - Staff Presentation - Youth Institute (Blank, Ahern, Garmanger & Gilmore)
a. The Youth Team presents information of all their programs including Fast Track, Enrichment, Reaching Our Dreams, DJMC, and Yield. All programs teach the youth of Chicago about resources and skills to thrive with disabilities.
b. Barriers of further expansion are grant restrictions and funding issues.
6. 4:30 PM - Independent Living Updates (Seye) 
a. Verbal Update on Independent Living Staffing
· Zach Milligan is our new financial literacy coordinator to work in tandem with Carleda Johnson. He’ll be providing 1:1 followup meetings with our consumers after they complete our financial literacy classes.
7. 4:35 PM: Civil Rights Department Updates (Walden) (Attachment C)
a. Ken has ceded his time to the Advocacy Department.
8. 4:45 PM -Advocacy Department Updates (Smock)
· Neelam Dhadankar is our new Healthcare and Community Based Services Analyst.
b. Pretrial Fairness Act (Huff)
· Chris Huff presents information on the Pretrial Fairness Act and the disability perspective and ramifications. The Act must be able to prove probable cause, threat to the safety of a person(s)/high risk of willful flight, and no conditions other than detention that will protect the public from a specific real and present threat, before incarceration.
· “There should be a strengths assessment tool. I love that concept” (Patel Driver)
· “I am in conversations with the County Sheriff's office right now in developing just that. They are piloting something similar, so I’m collecting my thoughts. They’ve started the process but it definitely needs to be more developed.” (Huff)
· Since circuit court judges set the bond through Illinois statues, wouldn’t there need to be more changes needed to those if we wanted to consider strength assessments? (Avant)
· “To me the strength and risk assessment is a separate conversation than money bond. They’re all connected, but they are two different things… The state’s new tool is still a risk assessment, but the strength assessment i’m talking about is during the intake process at the Cook County jail.” (Huff)
9. 5:00 PM-Closing/Adjournment (Chair Runner)







CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED: DO NOT DISTRIBUTEC.

MEMORANDUM
TO: Program Committee
FROM: Charles Petrof, Mary Rosenberg, and Ken Walden
RE: Update on City of Chicago case (Affordable Rental Housing Program), City of Chicago case (Emergency Shelters), Haymarket treatment facility case
DATE: March 31, 2023
___________________________________________________________________________
Note: New information/new updates in bold font.
City of Chicago (Affordable Rental Housing Program) – Federal Court Case
This case alleges the City of Chicago’s Affordable Rental Housing Program, over three decades, failed to comply with federal civil rights laws that require the program to be accessible to people with disabilities, and that this failure has contributed to the dearth of affordable and accessible housing opportunities throughout the city.
The parties are in the discovery phase of litigation, which involves the sharing of information with each side via formal written requests for information, and interviews with potential witnesses.
District Court Judge Dow referred the parties to Magistrate Judge Cole to manage the discovery process. We regularly appear before Judge Cole.
Late last year, Judge Dow accepted a positon as counselor to John Roberts, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court. Thereafter, the case was reassigned to Judge Ronald A. Guzman.
Discovery is nearing completion. We conducted site inspections of City-supported/City-funding affordable rental housing throughout Chicago, to assess compliance with federal accessibility requirements. We retained two architect experts to conduct these inspections. They assessed over 90 properties, a sufficient sample size from which to draw conclusions about the City’s compliance with accessibility requirements.
We submitted all of our expert reports, including reports from our architectural experts, legal/policy expert, statistical expert, and damages expert.
Unfortunately, our damages expert, Judy Heumann, passed away in early March. Accordingly, we retained a new damages expert, who must submit her own damages report.
City of Chicago (Homeless Shelters) – Federal Court Case
This case alleges the City of Chicago’s Emergency Shelter Care System is not accessible to people with mobility disabilities, in violation of Title II of the ADA. Early on, the City filed a Motion to Dismiss our complaint, which was denied by District Court Judge Valderrama. He ruled our client has standing to sue for injunctive relief, which is a big victory that enables the matter to move forward toward the goal of remedying the systemic access problem within the shelter system. However, he also decided our client did not have standing to sue for individual damages.
On April 8, 2021, Access Living’s group DRACH (Disability Rights Action Coalition for Housing) filed a Motion to join the litigation as a Plaintiff. The court granted the Motion.
The case is in discovery. In discovery, we asked the City whether any of the City Program's shelters are accessible. The City claimed 10 of the roughly 60 participating shelters were accessible. After the City initially refused to allow our expert witness to inspect these 10 shelters, the judge ordered the City to make them available to us.
We just completed the inspection of these 10 shelters with our expert witness. Even just this subset of 10 shelters is problematic in terms of their accessibility, with some of them being unusable to most people with mobility disabilities, and all having at least some significant barriers.
Discovery will now shift to depositions. We have just begun to consider our deposition schedule.
Haymarket Treatment Facility in Itasca – Federal Court Case
We represent Haymarket in its effort to operate a treatment facility in the Village of Itasca for individuals with substance abuse disorder and related mental health disabilities. Note that those in recovery are people with disabilities under the federal Fair Housing Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act.
A few years ago, Haymarket applied to the Village for zoning approval. After a years-long administrative process, the Village rejected the application.
On Tuesday, January 11, 2022, due to the rejection of Haymarket’s proposal, we filed a complaint in federal court that alleges the Village’s decision was rooted in discrimination against people with disabilities. Our aim is to force the Village to reverse its decision. The complaint names the following Defendants: Village of Itasca, Itasca Plan Commission, Mayor of Itasca,
Itasca Fire District, Itasca School District, and Superintendent of Itasca School District.
The Village filed an Answer, the Fire District filed a Motion to Dismiss, and the School District and Superintendent also filed a Motion to Dismiss. We opposed the Motions.
During the pendency of the Motions to Dismiss, the court ruled written discovery (but not depositions) can proceed against the Village, and very limited written discovery can occur against the Fire District and School District.
We issued discovery requests to the Village. In response, the Village sent us volumes of materials, which we reviewed and organized. Just recently, the Village issued written discovery to Haymarket.
The case was assigned to Judge Dow, but late last year he accepted a positon as counselor to John Roberts, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court. Thereafter, the case was assigned to Judge Steven C. Seeger. This has delayed a decision on the aforementioned Motions to Dismiss.
In the meantime, the U.S. Department of Justice is investigating whether to get involved in our litigation, on behalf of Haymarket.



image1.png




image4.png




image2.png




image3.png




